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Rivera, Maribel

From: Diana Urrego [diana.urrego@corpcreations.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 3:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Luis Uriarte

Subject: Address Update Request for GVG Holdings, LLC

RE: GVG Holdings, LLC
To Whom It May Concern:
Please change the Principal and Mailing address for the following entity:

GVG Holdings, LLC
Document Number: L11000050219

New Principal and Mailing Address:

5202 Sand Lake Court
Sarasota, FL. 34238

Please confirm the receipt of this request

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Diana Urrego

Corporate Filing Specialist

Corporate Creations International Inc.
11380 Prosperity Farms Road #221E
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410
United States

Tel 561-694-8107

Fax 561-694-1639

Registered Agent * Director * Incorporation
http://www.CorporateCreations.com

Corporate Creations continues to grow. Corporate Creations provides registered agent services nationwide for
many Fortune 1000 companies, Global 2000 companies and other prominent companies. In addition, Corporate
Creations provides registered agent services nationwide for

many Am Law 200 law firms, NLJ 250 law firms and their clients. Our services have earned unprecedented
acceptance in our industry. We

consistently take market share away from our competitors. We provide the best service at the best price, and we
have a price match guarantee,
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